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BILL ERIN, General Manager
HERB HALEY, Chief Engineer
DOUG CAMPBELL, Commercial Mgr.

July 3, 1947

Mr. Kermit Geary,
R. F.D. #2,
walnutport, pa.

Dear M. Geary;

Thank you very much for your report on reception of our test signals
June 30, 1947, 3:32 to 3:41:30 AM EST. Your report has been checked with
our logs, and is correct in all details.

The transmitter is an RCA 1-G, operating with an output power of 500
watts. The antenna is a 199 foot Wincharger series fed vertical radiator.
Reception reports received since regular operation began on July 29 have
been very gratifying.

Thank you again for the detailed information on our signal in Eastern
pennsylvania, and also for your very kind wishes.

Very truly yours,

Chief Engineer

Affiliated with FM Station WJEM - 103.9 Megacycles


